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JUL 19 1984

Ms. Billie Pirner Garde

Citizens Clinic Director

Government Accountability Project

Institute for Policy Studies

1901 Que Street, NW IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20009 TO FOIA-84-505

Dear Ms. Garde:

This is in response tc your letter of June 15, 1984, in which you requested,
pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, copies of documents received in
response to the May 25, 1984 request from Darreli G. Eisenhut for additional
information from Consumers Power Company regarding the structural adequacy of
the Midland Diesel Generator Building.

Enclosed are the following documents:

1/6/84 Memorandum for D. G. Eisenhut from Darl Hood, with
attached meeting notes (3 pages)

7/6/84 Letter from James W. Cook (Consumers Power Company)
to Harold R. Denton, with attached notarized sheet

(2 pages)

As indicated in Consumers Power Company's letter, they have requested an
extension to September 7, 1984 for submitting their response. There have been
no additional documents received which would be subject to your request.

Two FOIA requests dealing with the Midland Plant that may be of interest to
you are FOIA-83-579 (ZACK) and FOIA-84-96 (RICE). The 1983 FOIA request has
been completed and is publicly available for review and copying for a fee at
the NRC Public Document Room, located at 1717 H Street, NW, Washington, DC.
FOIA-B84-86 has not as yet been completed; however, documents have been placed
in the PDR under that number and additional documents will be placed in the

PDR in the future.
This completes action on your request.

. M. Felton, Director
jvision of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated
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